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Email Validation Results

Address: i7tyshqbx5lpwk@dkimvalidator.com

Original Message:

Received: from astra4250.startdedicated.net (astra4250.startdedicated.net [62.138.2.254])
by relay-4.us-west-2.relay-prod (Postfix) with ESMTPS id D1118161F2D
for <i7tYsHqBX5lpwK@dkimvalidator.com>; Tue, 10 May 2016 21:00:25 +0000 (UTC)

Received: by astra4250.startdedicated.net (Postfix, from userid 0)
id 0123D19011EA; Tue, 10 May 2016 21:00:36 +0000 (UTC)

DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=simple/simple;
d=socialbusinessworld.org; s=socialbusinessworld.org; t=1462914037;
i=@socialbusinessworld.org;
bh=5KveDxBabEMp5OoWIKoeK2oxV+fd/CXDL/DOUQTcnmc=;
h=To:Subject:From:Date:From;
b=eEqkzYylK33d6p3pejjVh4jR9cXqB3dMZ9jh9TyXgJxJGidza25oYn5711JtccvXk
 QMvWe76K+eCFTKybIJs0PtywD4m1K/qbbIA3yy2QCqQEbLUAYTsl6+TZDOm7QpAH1P
 pbJSJh6iB0uShkKaWDrwuH+Tu0OYVbLvjXCyIXP8=

To: i7tYsHqBX5lpwK@dkimvalidator.com
Subject: Ciao Gino
From: fero@beta.socialbusinessworld.org
Message-Id: <20160510210037.0123D19011EA@astra4250.startdedicated.net>
Date: Tue, 10 May 2016 21:00:36 +0000 (UTC)

buongiorno Luca,
come stai? io bene, ciao a presto

questa volta ti voglio fare una prova vera,
ciao
Luca



DKIM Information:

DKIM Signature

Message contains this DKIM Signature:
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

Signature Information:
v= Version:         1
a= Algorithm:       rsa-sha256
c= Method:          simple/simple
d= Domain:          socialbusinessworld.org
s= Selector:        socialbusinessworld.org
q= Protocol:        
bh=                 5KveDxBabEMp5OoWIKoeK2oxV+fd/CXDL/DOUQTcnmc=
h= Signed Headers:  To:Subject:From:Date:From
b= Data:            eEqkzYylK33d6p3pejjVh4jR9cXqB3dMZ9jh9TyXgJxJGidza25oYn5711JtccvXk

 QMvWe76K+eCFTKybIJs0PtywD4m1K/qbbIA3yy2QCqQEbLUAYTsl6+TZDOm7QpAH1P
 pbJSJh6iB0uShkKaWDrwuH+Tu0OYVbLvjXCyIXP8=

Public Key DNS Lookup

Building DNS Query for socialbusinessworld.org._domainkey.socialbusinessworld.org
Retrieved this publickey from DNS: v=DKIM1; k=rsa; p=MIGfMA0GCSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4GNADCBiQKBgQCvEUNL7NHuksF0uEbFUzRIxgv

Validating Signature

SPF Information:

Using this information that I obtained from the headers

Helo Address = astra4250.startdedicated.net
From Address = fero@beta.socialbusinessworld.org
From IP      = 62.138.2.254

SPF Record Lookup

Looking up TXT SPF record for beta.socialbusinessworld.org
Found the following namesevers for beta.socialbusinessworld.org: 
Retrieved this SPF Record: zone updated 20160511 (TTL = 21599)
Using local nameserver for SPF resolution.  This will probably be cached!

Result: pass (Mechanism 'a' matched)

Result code: pass
Local Explanation: beta.socialbusinessworld.org: 62.138.2.254 is authorized to use 'fero@beta.socialbusinessworld.or
spf_header = Received-SPF: pass (beta.socialbusinessworld.org: 62.138.2.254 is authorized to use 'fero@beta.socialbu



SpamAssassin Score: 0.11
Message is NOT marked as spam
Points breakdown: 
 0.1 DKIM_SIGNED            Message has a DKIM or DK signature, not necessarily valid
 0.0 T_DKIM_INVALID         DKIM-Signature header exists but is not valid
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